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February 27, 2025
TO: State Apprenticeship Advisory Committees

Wisconsin Technical College System Office

FROM: David Polk, Bureau of Apprenticeship Standards Director

SUBJECT: BAS Directors' Call with State Committees, Spring 2025

DATE: Wednesday, March 26, 2025
TIME: 10:00 AM - 12:00 PM
ACCESS: Microsoft Teams

Join the meeting now
Meeting ID: 217 891 809 524
Passcode: ct9VB2ES

Dial in by phone

NOTES:

+1 608-571-2209,,561223619# United States, Madison
Phone conference ID: 561 223 619#

This meeting will be recorded, except the Question & Answer section. Due to the quantity of participants,
attendees may participate via chat only. BAS will answer questions at the designated time on the agenda.

AGENDA
1) Call Meeting to Order
2) Housekeeping ltems
3) Apprenticeship 2024 Highlights
a) WI Apprenticeship Conference
b) 2024 Year in Review
4) Registered Apprenticeship Updates

a) MyWisconsin ID
b) Transition to Trainer Instructor Certifications

c) Department of Safety and Professional Services-update on licensed trades requirements

d) Local Standards Update
e) Discrimination & Harassment Training Update

5) Wisconsin Technical College System Update
6) Other ltems from the Director

7) Questions & Answers (This item will not be recorded)

8) Adjourn

DETA-9510-E (R. 05/01/2013)

http://dwd.wisconsin.gov/
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